From: Eric Coomer

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 4:22 PM

To: John Poulos; Kay Stimson; Nick Ikonomakis; Nicole Nollette
Cc: Jerry Wagoner

Subject: Re: Urgent - Please Read
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ERIC D. COOMER | DIRECTOR, PRODUCT STRATEGY AND SECURITY
DOMINION VOTING

1201 18th Street, Suite 210, DENVER, CO 80202

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
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From: John Poulos <john.poulos@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:21:04 AM

To: Kay Stimson <kay.stimson@dominionvoting.com>; Nick Ikonomakis <nick.ikonomakis@dominionvoting.com>; Nicole
Nollette <nicole.nollette@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Eric Coomer <eric.coomer@dominionvoting.com>; Jerry Wagoner <jerry.wagoner@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: Re: Urgent - Please Read

First I’ve heard of this.

From: Kay Stimson <kay.stimson@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Nick lkonomakis; Nicole Nollette

Cc: John Poulos

Subject: Urgent - Please Read

Hey, are we sending some kind of notice about a Safe mode system issue to local customers and not informing state
offices? | just got a very angry call about this and an earful about violating notification agreements for maintenance of
certification status. We are going to be in grave trouble if we are not informing the states. All SOSs and EDs are meeting
next week in DC and the person who called me said she will be bringing this up.

Kay
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